## **Syed Atif Hussain Kazmi**

Deputy Manager Studio

NUST Connected Learning (NCL) Institute

Email: m.studio@connected.nust.edu.pk

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Syed Atif Hussain Kazmi is working as Deputy Manager Studio in the NUST Connected Learning (NCL) Institute. Dr. Syed Atif Hussain Kazmi has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

Biafo Media (PVT) Ltd

Master in Cross Cultural Communication Communication University of China , China	2018 - 2020
B.Sc (Hon) in Mass Communication  National University of Modern Languages , Pakistan	2012 - 2017
Experience	
Deputy Manager Studio  NUST Connected Learning (NCL) Institute	2024- Present
Media & Communications Officer Islamic Relief Pakistan , Dera Ismail Khan	2023 - 2024
Creative Director ELEGANT DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION, Bahria Town, Phase 7, Rawalpindi	2023 - 2023
Visiting Faculty Karakuram International University, Karakuram International University, Gilgit	2021 - 2022
Creative Director	2020 - 2022